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From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:09 PM

To: Price, John E

Cc: STPCOL,; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com'
Subject: STP - Apr 17 Ol Call

Attachments: November 27 2012 Audit.docx

John,

Rocky advised that the agenda on April 17 Ol call is light. | did not receive any request from our tech staff and
| do not have any items for discussion. But if you want to apprise Yuken on the status of the responses to RAI
6644 and the WCAP revisions, please let me know. Otherwise, I'll sit out this coming Wednesday call.

BTW: 1 do not remember how we close out the November 2012 audit actions items (see attached). Some |
thought were closed (#5 and #8) and others | expect to be in the RAI response, or FSAR revisions, or WCAPs.

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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November 27 — 29, 2012 Audit
Cranberry Township, PA
Action Items

. Describe hold down rod(s) functions
. Submodeling write-up
. Weld backing strip dimension

“essentially identical” wording change in WCAP
Number of welds

. Acoustic/ANSYS mapping approach (BWRVIP-194)
. Mesh sensitivity (BWRVIP-194)
. K-6 steam dome static pressure

Update Calc Note 10-37 to reconcile rib thickness

10.Update WCAP-17385 to use SG instead of PT
11.Dimensions of cover plate on ANSYS model



